From: "All India Council for Technical Education(no-reply)" <admin@aicte-india.org>

To: registrar@jiit.ac.in
Date: 11-07-2023 17:25
Subject: Ist IACRR- IWA SG SCED International Conference on Coastal Reservoirs and Sustainable Water Management -Regarding

Dear Madam/Sir,
Greetings from AICTE!

The 1st IACRR- [WA SG SCED International Conference on Coastal Reservoirs and Sustainable
Water Management, which will be held 6th - 9th November 2023 at Hohai University, Nanjing,
China.

This conference aims to bring together the expertise of water and energy resources planners,
policy makers, researchers, engineers and scientists from around the world to review, assess and
advance innovative downstream water and energy management practices in coastal cities. The
programme will span the following thematic areas:

. Coastal infrastructures, climate change
. Sustainable water management, water security
. Ecological impacts, water quality, sediment transport

River, Estuarine and Reservoir processes
. Water-energy-food nexus, water policy
The conference will have 14 international keynote speakers, 10 invited lectures and 2 interactive
workshops. There will also be a field trip to the world’s largest Qingcaosha Coastal Reservoir

situated at the mouth of Yangtze River and supplies over 60% of Shanghai water supply needs.
More information on the conference may be found at https://www.iacrr2023.com

Please find attached herewith a letter from Hon'ble Chairman, AICTE in this regard.

Pfa:-
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1eqiVVyMcerF EBQOaFx6Plgg6SmhzoJqE6/view?usp=sharing
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